
 

 

(202) 223-7314 

(202) 330-5974  

wmarks@paulweiss.com  

June 16, 2023  

Mr. Scott Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543 
 

Re: Macquarie Infrastructure Corp., et al. v. Moab Partners, L.P., et al., 
No. 22-1165 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent respondent Barclays Capital Inc. in the above-captioned matter.  
Barclays, like petitioners, was a defendant-appellee in the court of appeals below.  
Pursuant to Rule 12.6, I write to inform the Court that Barclays supports the 
granting of the petition for a writ of certiorari in this case and reserves its right to 
file a brief at the merits stage should the petition be granted.   

Yours sincerely, 

William T. Marks 

 

cc: Linda Coberly, Esq. 
Salvatore Graziano, Esq. 


